
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

West Jordan, Utah 

 

Intradistrict Communication 
 
DATE:  Thursday, December 12, 2024 

 

TO:  All School Administrators  

  

FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching and Learning 

  Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability 

   

SUBJECT: 2024-25 Stakeholder Input Survey Results 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

41,641 students, parents and educators participated in the 2024-25 Stakeholder Input Survey, which 

was administered in November 2024. 

 

The Stakeholder Input Survey results have been released on Tableau. Those with Tableau accounts 

will be able to see aggregated responses to each of the question items that were administered to K-3, 

4-6 and 7-12th grade students as well as parent and faculty responses. 

 

Those with Tableau accounts may access school and district survey results by clicking here or 

through the Explore menu: Explore > Surveys > Stakeholder Input Survey. 

 

As a reminder, the Stakeholder Input Survey fulfills state statute (53G-11-507) requiring that LEAs 

seek for student and parent input (and employee input for school administrators) as part of an 

educator evaluation program. Printed reports containing school, principal, assistant principal, and 

individual educator effectiveness ratings will also be distributed to principals in January 2025. 

Those reports will need to be distributed to educators who may choose to use those results as part of 

their educator evaluation. It may also be beneficial for principals to meet with individual educators 

to discuss their results. 

 

Please contact Ben Jameson in Assessment, Research & Accountability with questions. 

https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/projects/138001?:origin=card_share_link
https://le.utah.gov/xcode/Title53G/Chapter11/53G-11-S507.html

